April 21, 1837

Dear Silr Jeames,

Thanks for your letter. I should judge that, following
their leader, the Times would not publish & letter so entirely
sontrary to their own view as ons from me would be llkely beo
Le .

1 spoke on the polint lest night at the Statistiocal
“polety, where Greenwocod, at short notlce, was opening e
disousei~n on the question, which he did by derlding Royal
Commiseions in general, and implying towards the end that
the existing Information in official hands wae sufflclent for
rotion, if a polititian of sufflcient vision cared toc make
use of 1%, OCarr-"sunders followed him, and I spoke third,
Faturally enough Carr-fsunders took the line that, though the
pressnt was not the ripht time for a Royal Commi:sion, yet the
time might ocome, when the faots BAd been sufficlently pathered
and ampalysed (presumably by & rather amateurish employee

]
ealled Glass, who has humr‘:;'&ng porte of this kind for the

Eugenics Zoclety). 1 sald that I thought nngmininn oould

add sppreclably to our knowledge, or indeed to what was known
12 or 1B years ago, but put in a plea that between knowledge
and metion & stage Aevoted bo the formation of polliey and the
oconsidevration both of esconomio and eugenie consequences might



be very profitable, I do not know how the disoussion
continued, as I had to bolt for a train,

Do you think the n];;:nsilt!nn to an offlolal snquiry
emanates from the Mirlstry of Health? I am myself rather
puzzled, as, without some such pulde, I sannot ses why thes
Times leadsr should take any notice of Carr-Seunders' Committes .

Yours sincerely,



